



Your reference:

Our reference: FOI_25_0875

E-mail: FOI

@gloucestershire.police.uk

Direct dial: 01452 754304

Postal Address: As above

Date: 29/09/2025

Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request FOI_25_0875

On 02/09/2025 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

1. How many Notices of Intended Prosecution (NIPs) for speeding were issued to drivers in the financial years (a) 2022/23 (b) 2023/24 and (c) 2024/2025. Please provide a break-down of the number of NIPs issues for each calendar month between April 2024 and running until September 2025.
2. As of the 1st September 2025 (or the closest convenient date), how many AI-enabled cameras, which can provide evidence to assist in the prosecution of road traffic offences, are currently sited on roads within your area of responsibility?
3. From these AI-enabled cameras, how many Notice of Intended Prosecution (NIP) have been distributed? Please break down the data by calendar month from the start of their operation and broken down by the type of offence that was registered? Eg, speeding, not wearing a seatbelt, using a mobile phone, etc.
4. Please indicate whether you will be launching or increasing the number of AI-enabled cameras on your roads, and when this is expected to be, and how many AI-cameras you expect to install.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

Please note that your questions have been numbered for ease of reference.

Q1.

The below totals include NIPs generated by both cameras and officers.

a) 2022-23 – 39,088

b) 2023-24 – 41,134

c)

2024-25	Total
Apr	4831
May	6144
Jun	3981
Jul	4121
Aug	2864
Sept	1824
Oct	1989
Nov	2315
Dec	2975
Jan	3515
Feb	3748
Mar	6234
Apr	6002
May	4815
Jun	5807
Jul	5566
Aug	4458
Sept	135
Total	40280

Q2-4 – No information held.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted via the following means:

Website - <https://ico.org.uk/>

Call their helpline - 0303 123 1113

Email - casework@ico.org.uk

Post –

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary